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Your Supplemental Memorandum in 82-1229 and your letter to Hubbell, both good,
came today,

. If experience told me that decisions exre based on the law I'd have ne 8D e
hensimmabouttheﬁaagan-.appomtaepamlmham. 4s a matter of law there is no
reel question,

However, I can see this penel holding against us on some ol the govermmenti's
Les that you entirely ismored. In facty I anticipate it

Aniunstmﬁonfromtheﬁngcamismt%swndubm the Eggs and
Sausage Man, iﬁsmormmm.Mmsabeomelywﬂm%m
but from his point of view it was reasonable and probable, That story got wide
public atvention affer he wrote ite But in fact there was no such personasge in the
case, even if he did eat st Jowers' at a time that attracted dowers' stiention. He
Was only & college studsnt, as the withheld FBI files I got leave without any
doubt at all.

Diaclosmisnemzyv&tmmmmwthebeu@orm&m
advanced by the inforuation. It works both ways.

MW:mmmtmmmwmmofitmmm
Peopleheepasld.ngifthemrmthmmwlﬁ.de.wmsithidem
mwh?Cm'ttenyouhowofm*hemﬁﬁaﬁmcollmteandotheraudim.
mmhmmmmm

Best,



